
From: Sandoval, Gary L.
To: "Joe Slagle"
Cc: Michel, Racquel M.
Subject: RE: 10429 Lagrima de Oro Traffic cert.
Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 8:54:00 AM
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Joe, I just reviewed this parking configuration with Racquel and we will require a wheel stop at the
HC parking space.  Having the ramp flush, there is a possibility that a car may drive onto the ADA
pedestrian walkway without a wheel stop.   We are also waiting on a Hydrology submittal, so please
let me know when the wheel stop is installed, so that we can do both the TCL and Hydrology site
inspections next week.
 
 
Thank You,
 
Gary Sandoval
Engineer
City Traffic Planning Department
505-924-3675
 
 
 

From: Joe Slagle [mailto:joe@slagleherr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 8:01 AM
To: Sandoval, Gary L.
Subject: Re: 10429 Lagrima de Oro Traffic cert.
 
Gary, yes, the access aisle is flush with the sidewalk. We could install a wheel stop at the HCP parking
space, but my only concern is that as you know, this parking space is seldom occupied and it has been my
experience that wheel stops become a tripping hazard. The sidewalk and ramp are 8’ wide, so even with a 2’
overhang the ramp is 6’ wide. I had this discussion with Raquel when we submitted the TCL and we agreed
this was an acceptable configuration.
 
Joe
 
joe slagle
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From: "Sandoval, Gary L." <glsandoval@cabq.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 at 4:08 PM
To: Joe Slagle <joe@slagleherr.com>
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Subject: RE: 10429 Lagrima de Oro Traffic cert.
 
I took a quick look at your TCL site plan, my only concern is the parking overhang on the ADA ramp. 
Can you put wheel stops at 16ft?  Is the Access Isle level with the sidewalk, before the ramp?
 
 
Thank You,
 
Gary Sandoval
Engineer
City Traffic Planning Department
505-924-3675
 
 
 

From: Joe Slagle [mailto:joe@slagleherr.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Sandoval, Gary L.
Subject: 10429 Lagrima de Oro Traffic cert.
 
Hey Gary, I hope all is well. I wasn’t sure who to send this to so I am sending it to you. I will bring
a paper copy down this afternoon. This project bean as Hadley Lash Pacheco and was changed
to ABQ Endodontics along the way.
 
Thanks,
Joe
 
 
joe slagle
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